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/ UNITED STATES

[ T p, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
c /;j WASHINGTON. D. C. 20555

%...../
June 30, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Carl H. Berlinger
Core Performance Branch
Division of Systems Integration

FROM: George A. Schwenk
Thermal Hydraulics Section
Core Performance Branch, DSI

THRU: Larry E. Phillips, Leader
Thermal Hydraulics Section
Core Performance Branch, DSI

SUBJECT: Forthcoming Meeting with SCANDPOWER, Inc. to
Discuss Radcal Gamma Thermometer Assemblies

DATE and July 15, 1982
TIME: 9:00 AM

LOCATION: Maryland National Bank Building
|

Room 1713 '

PURPOSE: The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss
the application of Radcal Gamma Thermometer
Assemblies for core coolant monitoring.

ATTENDEES: NRC SCANDPOWER. Inc.
Carl H. Berlinger J. P. Waring
Larry E. Phillips et al.
George A. Schwenk
Tai Huang
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George A. Schwenk
Thermal Hydraulics Section
Core Performance Branch, DSI
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION
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Thomas Novak 442A Robert Tedesco 110B

Gus Lainas 542A James P. Knight P-538
William Johnston P-302 Daniel Muller AR 5111

Frank Schroeder 278 L. S. Rubenstein P-932
Themis Speis P-1132 Malcolm Ernst 264

W. Ibuston P-1104

NRRBranchChief[O)

Herbert Berkow P-430A Steven Varga 440
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B. J. Youngblood 316 Robert Clark 430
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James R. Miller 340A William Russell 516
Robert Bosnak P-522

Frank Schauer P-528 Robert Jackson P-514
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